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Joshua Lee

From: utilityapplicationsadmin <utilityapplicationsadmin@Hillingdon.gov.uk>
Sent: 04 May 2022 14:56
To: Utilities; Highways Licensing
Cc: Joshua Lee
Subject: FW: Developers Notice & Cover Letter for 1no. BT Street hub Planning Permission
Attachments: HILL015-DevelopersNoticeCoverLetter-PDF.pdf

Hi Wayne 
 
See email below, for you action 
 
Thanks 
 
Bena 
 
 

From: Applications Processing Team <applicationsprocessingteam@hillingdon.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 May 2022 14:48 
To: utilityapplicationsadmin <utilityapplicationsadmin@Hillingdon.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Developers Notice & Cover Letter for 1no. BT Street hub Planning Permission 
 
 

From: Planning <planning@hillingdon.gov.uk>  
Sent: 04 May 2022 10:04 
To: Utilities <utilities@hillingdon.gov.uk>; Applications Processing Team 
<applicationsprocessingteam@hillingdon.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Developers Notice & Cover Letter for 1no. BT Street hub Planning Permission 
 
FYI 
 

From: Lisa Mogford <LMogford@Hillingdon.Gov.UK>  
Sent: 04 May 2022 09:32 
To: Planning <planning@hillingdon.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Developers Notice & Cover Letter for 1no. BT Street hub Planning Permission 
 
 
 

From: Joshua Lee <josh.lee@solutions30.com>  
Sent: 03 May 2022 13:32 
To: 'Jfern@hillingdon.gov.uk' <Jfern@hillingdon.gov.uk> 
Subject: Developers Notice & Cover Letter for 1no. BT Street hub Planning Permission 
 

Hello,  
 
Im unsure if this the correct address for these notices – can you advise if otherwise.  
 

 You don't often get email from josh.lee@solutions30.com. Learn why this is important  



2

Please find attached the Developers Notice and Cover Letter for 1no. BT Streethub Planning Permission on 
adopted highways controlled land. 
 
Please note there are 5no. more sites to be submitted in due course with corresponding notices.  
 
Many thanks, 
 
Josh Lee 
 
 
   

Josh Lee | Graduate A&P Surveyor 
   

Mob: +44 (0)7760173062    

josh.lee@solutions30.com | www.solutions30.com 
   

Solutions30, Regus – 82 King Street, Manchester, M2 4WQ 
  

 

. . .  
In accordance with the European Union General Data Protection Regulation, general information on the processing of personal data in the 
context of our activities can be found here. For any additional information on this subject, please contact: dpo@solutions30.com 
 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL 
This message may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the named recipient of this message, please destroy it without 
reading, copying, or disclosing its contents to any other person. 

 
 
 
 
 
Hillingdon Council routinely monitors the content of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes of 
ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures. The contents of this message are for the attention and use of the 
intended addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient or addressee, or the person responsible for sending the 
message you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any way. To do so may be unlawful. 
If you receive this email by mistake please advise the sender immediately. Where opinions are expressed they are not 
necessarily those of the London Borough of Hillingdon. Service by email is not accepted unless by prior agreement.  


